

Shareholder Hans Oswald proposed the following nomination for item 6 on the agenda:

Motion B: Nomination for item 6 on the agenda

Telekom = T shareholders' meeting, April 5, 2023, at 10:00 a.m., nomination for item 6 on the agenda

Shareholder Oswald, shareholder number: [...]
Copyright 1 Oswald 2023

All fairy tales begin with once upon a time, and once upon a time the **T-Share reached an all time high** of approx. € 105 back in 2000, after which the share price plummeted to an all time low of approx. € 8. For years the price seemed firmly fixed at approx. € 15. Then it recovered to approx. € 22.

Many, many shareholders have lost much, much money with the T-Share.

The leadership crew is equipped with many who hold multiple doctorate degrees, some of whom have been at **Deutsche Telekom** for many years, although they are not doing anything to make significant progress for **Deutsche Telekom**. What we need at **Deutsche Telekom** is doers, not just titleholders making off with utopian levels of remuneration. These decorated doctorate-holders are springing up like mushrooms. Is there someone at **Deutsche Telekom** checking the validity or correctness of these decorated doctorate-holders when hiring? Over the past few years, many doctorates have had to be returned due to plagiarism. This not only affects the person themselves, it can lead to huge damage to the company too. How is this regulated at **Deutsche Telekom**?

At a football club like Bayern Munich, Ulli Hoeneß would have already swapped out many titleholders several times over and shown them the door due to their incapability. We need doers who can make significant progress for **Deutsche Telekom**, which is why I would like to present my nominations.

I ask you to make my timely nominations available to the shareholders in accordance with the German Stock Corporation Act (AktG).

It is particularly important to us that the nominations are entered into the notarized minutes.

I would ask that the notarized minutes of the shareholders' meeting be sent out in good time

after the shareholders' meeting. Item 6 on the agenda – Resolution on Elections to the

Supervisory Board Nominations from shareholders according to § 127 AktG

Every shareholder has the right to make a nomination for the election of members to the Supervisory Board and/or auditors. (provided that this is an item on the agenda)

I call on the shareholders to support my nomination! I would

like to nominate the following person for election to the

Supervisory Board.

Ralf Schirrmacher - company consultant - internationally active

Advantages of our candidate over a candidate from within the company or company environment:

1. Flexible in terms of time, completely objective supervision
2. Independent of economic interests including those of other Groups
3. Motivation as a leadership coach and mediator
4. Wide range of knowledge as can be seen in the CV
5. Various international experience, not only within the EU
6. Familiar with international (contract) law
7. Specific experience in the economic and technical environment
8. Familiar with the IT and telecommunications industry
9. Command of regulatory issues
10. Understanding of sociopolitical aspects including those connected with social responsibility within the company

CURRICULUM VITAE

Ralf Schirrmacher

Expertise

Corporate advisory, coaching, mediation, interim management, restructuring

Career

01/2015 – to date **ad rem Unternehmensberatung GmbH**
Managing Partner

07/2010 – 12/2014 **Focus Asia Consult Pte. Ltd., Singapore**
Managing Consultant & Partner

07/2008 – 10/2010 **flyport Entwicklungs- u. Betreuungsgesellschaft mbH, Berlin**

Shareholder Hans Oswald proposed the following nomination for item 6 on the agenda: Motion

B: Nomination for item 6 on the agenda

Vice President, Business Development International.

01/2008 – 12/2008 **Goldman Sachs Group, Inc., Investment Mgmt. & Securities, USA**
Corporate Advisor, Asset Management, for the APAC-Region

01/2006 – 01/2008 **SIEMENS USA**
Director of Aviation, Competence Center North America

**02/1996 – 02/2006 Fraport AG and Shareholdings,
formerly FLUGHAFEN FRANKFURT MAIN AG**

- Director Consulting, AirIT International GmbH (Fraport Group)
- Head of Consulting, Fraport AG, formerly Flughafen Frankfurt Main AG
- Vice President, debis-FRA GmbH (*Joint venture of Flughafen Frankfurt Main AG with Daimler-Benz Interservices (debis) AG, now T-Systems*)
- Head of the project office, Flughafen Frankfurt Main AG

04/1994 – 12/1995 ORACLE (Switzerland) AG

Principal Consultant, Business Process Reengineering

09/1988 – 03/1994 WEIDMÜLLER Group, Germany

- Coordinator of management information systems
- Project management of computer-integrated factory automation

**12/1987 – 09/1988 ADV/Orga Tech GmbH, now GFT Technologies AG,
former subsidiary of ADV/Orga AG**

Consultant for innovation management and technology transfer

Education

09/1982 – 12/1987 Computer Science and Business Administration studies at Technische Universität Berlin with a Degree in Computer Science (“Diplom-Informatiker” (TU))

1981 – 1982 Military service

1981 General higher education entrance qualification (“Abitur mit allgemeiner Hochschulreife”) from Mariengymnasium Jever

Languages

German	Native
English	Business fluency
Spanish/French/Italian	Conversational

Special expertise

Mergers & Acquisitions, Exit Management
Change Management, Coaching, Mediation

Shareholder Hans Oswald proposed the following nomination for item 6 on the agenda: Motion

B: Nomination for item 6 on the agenda

Innovation management and IT
Strategic program/portfolio management
Outsourcing/offshoring
Compliance and corporate governance
International contract law
Investment banking and asset management

Specific functions

Internationally recognized air traffic expert

Engagement manager on behalf of consultancy companies such as McKinsey, KPMG, BCG
Lecturer on air traffic topics
Lecturer on management information systems
Limited partner in various companies

Kind regards from Lohr am Main.

.....
Hans Oswald

This document is a convenience translation of the German original. In case of discrepancy between the English and German versions, the German version shall prevail.

**Telekom = T Hauptversammlung 5.4.2023, um 10Uhr,
Wahlvorschlag zu Tagesordnungspunkt TOP 6**

Copyright 1 Oswald 2023

Aktionär Oswald Aktionärs Nr.: 19040708

Es war einmal so fangen alle Märchen an, **Allzeithoch der Telekom Aktie**, war einmal bei ca. 105€ im Jahre 2000, danach stürzte der Aktienkurs im Tiefflug bis zum, Allzeittief bei ca. 8€ ab. Jahrelang war der Kurs wie festgenagelt bei ca. 15€. Dann kam die Erholung bis auf ca. 22€.

Viele, viele Aktionäre haben mit der Telekom Aktie viel, viel Geld verloren.

Die Führungsriege ist bestückt mit vielen promovierten Doktor Dr. Titeln, diese Leute sind teils seit vielen Jahren bei der **Telekom** dabei, bringen allerdings die **Telekom** nicht entscheidend voran. Wir brauchen bei der **Telekom** endlich einmal Macher, nicht nur Titelträger, die utopische Vergütungen abzocken. Die promovierten Doktor Dr. Titel schießen wie PILZE aus dem Boden. Prüft man bei der **Telekom** bei Neueinstellungen auch die Richtigkeit, Korrektheit der promovierten Doktor Dr. Titel. In den letzten Jahren mussten viele Doktor Dr. Titel durch Plagiatsjäger zurückgegeben werden was nicht nur der Person, sondern auch dem Unternehmen enormen Schaden zuführen kann. Wie wird das bei der **Telekom** geregelt?

Bei einem Fußball-Club wie Bayern München, wären da etliche nur Titelträger schon mehrfach von Ulli Hoeneß ausgetauscht, vor die Tür gesetzt worden, auch wegen Unfähigkeit.
Wir brauchen Macher die die **Telekom** entscheidend voranbringen, deshalb auch meine Wahlvorschläge.

Ich bitte Sie, meine fristgerechten, eingereichten Wahlvorschläge den Aktionären lt. AktG zugänglich zu machen.

Wir legen besonderen Wert auf Eintrag der Wahlvorschläge in das notarielle Protokoll / Niederschrift.

Ich bitte um zeitnahe Zusendung des HV notariellen Protokolls, nach der Hauptversammlung.

Tagesordnungspunkten TOP 6 Beschlussfassung über Neuwahlen zum Aufsichtsrat

Wahlvorschläge von Aktionären gemäß § 127 AktG

Jeder Aktionär hat das Recht, Wahlvorschläge zur Wahl von Mitgliedern des Aufsichtsrats und/oder Abschlussprüfern zu machen. (sofern dieser Gegenstand der Tagesordnung sind)

Die Aktionäre bitte ich, meinen Wahlvorschlag zu unterstützen!

Ich schlage für die Wahl zum Aufsichtsrat vor:

Ralf Schirmmacher - Unternehmens-Berater - international tätig

Vorteile unseres Kandidaten gegenüber eines Kandidaten aus dem eigenen Hause oder Umfeld:

- 1. Zeitlich flexibel, uneingeschränkt objektive Aufsicht**
- 2. Unabhängig von wirtschaftlichen Interessen, u.a. anderer Konzerne**
- 3. Motivation als Führungskräfte-Coach und Mediator**
- 4. Breites Wissensspektrum wie auch aus der Vita ersichtlich**
- 5. Vielfältige internationale Erfahrung nicht nur im EU-Raum**
- 6. Vertraut mit internationalem (Vertrags-) Recht.**
- 7. Spezielle Erfahrung im ökonomisch-technischen Umfeld**
- 8. Vertraut mit der IT- und Telekommunikationsbranche**
- 9. Beherrschen von regulatorischen Themen**
- 10. Verständnis gesellschaftspolitischer Aspekte u.a. im Zshg. mit sozialer Verantwortung im Unternehmen**

CURRICULUM VITAE

Ralf Schirmmacher

Expertise

**Unternehmensberatung / Corporate Advisory; Coaching; Mediation;
Interim Management; Restrukturierung**

Beruflicher Werdegang

- | | |
|--------------------------|---|
| 01/2015 – heute | ad rem Unternehmensberatung GmbH
Managing Partner |
| 07/2010 – 12/2014 | Focus Asia Consult Pte. Ltd., Singapore
Managing Consultant & Partner |
| 07/2008 – 10/2010 | flyport Entwicklungs- u. Betreuungsgesellschaft mbH, Berlin
Vice President Business Development International. |

- 01/2008 – 12/2008** **Goldman Sachs Group, Inc., Investment Mgmt. & Securities, USA**
Corporate Advisor Asset Management for the APAC-Region
- 01/2006 – 01/2008** **SIEMENS USA**
Director Aviation Competence Center North America
- 02/1996 – 02/2006** **Fraport AG und Beteiligungen,
vormals FLUGHAFEN FRANKFURT MAIN AG**
- Director Consulting, AirIT International GmbH (Fraport Gruppe)
 - Leiter Consulting, Fraport AG vorm. Flughafen Frankfurt Main AG
 - Vice President, debis-FRA GmbH (*Joint-Venture der Flughafen Frankfurt Main AG mit der Daimler-Benz Interservices (debis) AG, heute T-Systems*)
 - Leiter Projektbüro, Flughafen Frankfurt Main AG
- 04/1994 – 12/1995** **ORACLE (Schweiz) AG**
Principal Consultant Business Process Reengineering
- 09/1988 – 03/1994** **WEIDMÜLLER Gruppe, Deutschland**
- Koordinator Management-Informationssysteme
 - Projektleitung Computer-Integrierte Fabrikautomatisierung
- 12/1987 – 09/1988** **ADV/Orga Tech GmbH, heute GFT Technologies AG,
ehem. Tochter der ADV/Orga AG**
Berater für Innovationsmanagement und Technologie-Transfer

Ausbildung

- 09/1982 – 12/1987** Studium der Informatik und Betriebswirtschaft an der Technischen Universität Berlin mit Abschluss Diplom-Informatiker (TU)
- 1981 - 1982** Militärdienst
- 1981** Abitur mit allgemeiner Hochschulreife am Mariengynasium Jever

Sprachkenntnisse

Deutsch	Muttersprache
Englisch	Verhandlungssicher
Spanisch/Französisch/Italienisch	Umgangssprachlich

Besondere Expertise

Merger & Acquisitions, Exit Management
Change Management, Coaching, Mediation
Innovationsmanagement und IT
Strategisches Programm-/Portfoliomangement
Outsourcing / Offshoring
Compliance und Corporate Governance
Internationales Vertragsrecht
Investment Banking & Asset Management

Spezifische Funktionen

International anerkannter Luftverkehrsexperte
Engagement Manager im Auftrage von Beratungsunternehmen, wie McKinsey, KPMG, BCG
Dozent für Luftverkehrsthemen
Dozent Führungsinformationssysteme
Kommanditist bei verschiedenen Unternehmen

Mit freundlichen Grüßen aus der Schneewittchenstadt Lohr am Main

.....
Hans Oswald